Office of the Purchasing Agent

2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071

www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners’ Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2021-201

IFB TITLE: Cisco Phones and Accessories

1179 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

44 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid
24 Bidders responded:

Clover International LLC

Commesys Technology Corp DBA CST Corp

ConvergeOne, Inc

CoreRecon,LLC

Dahill Office Technology Corporation DBA Xerox Business Solutions Southwest
Digital Dolphin Supplies, LLC

DISYSS Solutions, Inc.

Function5 Technology Group LTD

Howard Industries Inc. DBA Howard Technology Solutions
iDominium Corporation

IP Living LLC

LotusUSA,Inc

M&A Technology, Inc

MVATION WORLDWIDE INC.

Netsync Network Solutions Inc.

Pro Network US, Inc

Projectized Solutions LLC

Prospect Computer & Communications, Inc.

Synergy Telcom Inc

Telesource Services Inc

Total Communications Inc

UDT Data Technologies, Inc. DBA UDT Financial Services
Unique Digital Inc.

Xyples LLC



IFB No. 2021-201 Cisco Phones and Accessories is recommended Prospect Computer &
Communications, Inc. the lowest and best bidder as determined by IT and Purchasing.



